
ATTACHMENT A 

 

To: City Council Date: May 9, 2017 

  
From: Greg Stanton 

Mayor 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions:  
 
 
Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission  
 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment:  
 
Kelly Barr 
Ms. Barr is the senior director, environmental management & chief sustainability & 
compliance executive for Salt River Project.  She fills a vacancy on the Commission and 
will serve a full term which will expire on May 10, 2020.  
 
Elyse Guidas 
Ms. Guidas is the executive director for the Fresh Express by Discovery Triangle and a 
resident of District 3.  She fills a vacancy on the Commission and will serve a full term 
which will expire on May 10, 2020.   
 
Human Relations Commission 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment:  
 
Jesse Ary 
Mr. Ary is a retired realtor and a resident of District 6.  He fills a vacancy on the 
Commission and will serve a full term which will expire on May 10, 2020.   
 
Sister Cities Commission 
 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment:  
 
*Sam Gatton 
Mr. Gatton is the manager at Niagara Water.  He fills a vacancy on the Commission and 
will serve a full term which will expire on June 30, 2020.  
 
 
 

  

*Revised 



 
Ralph Marchetta 
Mr. Marchetta is the senior vice president and general manager for Talking Stick Resort 
Arena.  He fills a vacancy on the Commission and will serve a full term which will expire 
on June 30, 2020.  
 
  

Thank you for your consideration.  
 


